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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:35 AM
To: 'Mike Cosmo'

Subject: RE: expired fictitious name

Thank you for your email.

We are forwarding your address change request for STUDIO MIRAGE LLC, Florida document number L04000081267 /to
the proper section to be updated.

Once a fictitious name has expired, the same registration can not be made active again. In order to use the name you will
need to file a new registration for the name.

A fictitious name is registered by completing an Application for Registration of Fictitious Name. Sections one through
three must be completed for the registration of a fictitious name. All applications must be made on forms prescribed by
the Secretary of State.

The fee to file the application for registration of a fictitious name is $50.00. Upon registration the Division sends an
acknowledgment letter stating the name registered, its registration number, and date of registration. For an additional
$10.00 a Certificate of Status can be requested, or for an additional $30.00 a Certified Copy can be requested.

Effective July 1, 2009, the intention to register a fictitious name must be advertised at least once in a newspaper in the
county in which the principa! place of business will be located. Contact your newspaper for advertising information.

Forms can be downloaded from our website (select “Print Filing Forms”) or requested by phone by calling (850) 245-
8058. They are sometimes also avaitable at the Cierk of the Circuit Court in counties throughout Florida. You may also
register online at www.sunbjz.org. Select “Electronic Filing” and on the next page select "Fictitious Name Registration”.

A fictitious name registration is for public notice. There are no ownership rights in a fictitious name and the name is not
protected against use by anyone else, The same fictitious name can be filed by more than one party.

For common questions regarding Fictitious Names please click the link below.
https.//efile.sunbiz.crg/ficfag.html

Thank you.
Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you raceived from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
custormer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the *DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advancs for your pamc:pauon

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Mike Cosmo [mailto:michael@libertycourtreporting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 4:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: expired fictitious name

apparently our fictitious name expired.
Liberty Court Reporting.
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As stewards of the record, we dedicate our work to pursue only excellence and accuracy to serve our
clients beyond their expectations.

Now in Inverness, Brooksville , Tampa, Orlando, Ocala
107 Dr. Marting Luther King Ave.  352-637-0019
Inverness, FL 34450 Fax: 352-637-0047

www. LibertyCourtReporting.com

352-678-3642
49 W Fort Dade Ave
Brooksville FL 34601

Michael@LibertyCourtReporting.com

Stewards of the Record
Stew - ard. Noun: A person or one who acts to preserve and/or protect.

"We are stewards of the record of a democratic nation. We have an obligation to seleci, preserve, and otherwise manage this
record for the benefit of the people. Qur democratic society has produced an information culture.” Max Evans, Executive
Director, NHPRC (National Historical Publications and Records Commission)

Rec - ord. Noun: Used in reference to the making of an official statement. Officially measured and noted.

"To tell, keep and protect the stories of the Pegple” Native American Shaman

Attentlon: This e-mail is subject to the Elactrenics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2510-2521, and contains information which is or may be
confidential and/or privileged. The information condained in this e-mail message, together with any attachments or links contained herein, is strictty
confidential and intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above, If the reader of this email is net the intended recipient, you are notified that
any use, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  you have receive this communication in emor, please forward it

to Michael@LiberyCounReponing.com at Liberty Court Reporting
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How do | renew the expired name?
[ also need to change the address of this name and our LLC. Studio Mirage LLC

Effective immediately.

Our new Location in Inverness

Inverness
Liberty Court Reporting
107 Dr. Martin Luther King Ave. Jr. Suite 6

Inverness, FL. 34450
352-637-0019

Our new location in Brooksville

Brooksville

49 W Fort Dade Ave
Enter at 51
Brooksville, FL 34601
352-678-3642

In the Radio Station Building

Parking right in front of the office on Orange and jefterson

Our New Location in Ocala

Ocala
Brick City Title

2303 SE. Fort King Street
Ocala, FL 34471

Think Green! Please don't print this e-mail unless it's really necessary.

Best regards, Michael Cosmo

Business Development Manager

About Liberty Court Reporting:
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